

REAPPORTIONMENT OF CITY WARDS

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 1:451 TO 1:455 OF CHAPTER 17 (REAPPORTIONMENT OF CITY WARDS) OF TITLE I OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ANN ARBOR REGARDING THE REAPPORTIONMENT OF THE CITY WARDS DUE TO THE 2010 CENSUS

The City of Ann Arbor ordains:

Section 1. That Sections 1:451 to 1:455 of Chapter 17 of Title I of the Code of the City of Ann Arbor be amended as follows:

1:451. First ward.

The First Ward of the City of Ann Arbor shall include all parts of the City enclosed by the following-described line:

Beginning at the point where U.S. Highway 23 and Nixon Road intersect; then south on Nixon Road to Plymouth Road; then west and south on Plymouth Road to Murfin Avenue; then south on Murfin Avenue to Bonisteel Boulevard; then west and south on Bonisteel Boulevard to Fuller Road; then west on Fuller Road to East Medical Center Drive; then south and east on East Medical Center Drive; then west on East Medical Center Drive to Observatory Street; then north on Observatory Street to Ann Street, then west on Ann Street to Zina Pitcher Place; then south on Zina Pitcher Place to Washtenaw Avenue; then south on Washtenaw Avenue to Geddes Avenue; then east on Geddes Avenue ~~to Walnut Street to Observatory Street; then south and west on Observatory Street to Washtenaw Avenue where it turns into South Forest Avenue continuing south and west on South Forest Avenue to;~~ then south on Walnut Street to South University Avenue; then west on South University Avenue ~~to Washtenaw Avenue;~~ then north and west on Washtenaw Avenue to South Forest Avenue; then south on South Forest Avenue to Willard Street; then west on Willard Street to East University Avenue; then south on East University Avenue to the former (now vacated) Monroe Street; then west on the former (now vacated) Monroe Street to Tappan Street; then south on Tappan Street to Hill Street; then west on Hill Street to South State Street; then ~~north-south~~ on South State Street to East Madison Street; then west on East Madison Street to ~~South Division Street~~ Thompson Street, then north on ~~South Division Street~~ Thompson Street to East Liberty Street; then west on East Liberty Street to ~~South Main Street~~ South Division Street; then north on ~~South Main Street~~ South Division Street to ~~West-East~~ Huron Street, then west on ~~West-East~~ Huron Street ~~and West Huron Street~~ to the Ann Arbor Railroad tracks; then north on the Ann Arbor Railroad tracks to Miller Avenue; then west on Miller Avenue to Spring Street; then north on Spring Street to Sunset Road; then west on Sunset Road to Beechwood Drive; then north on Beechwood Drive to State Highway 14; then west on State Highway 14 to North Maple Road; then north on North Maple Road to Huron River Drive; then east on Huron River Drive to Foster Bridge; then north on Foster Bridge to the centerline of the Huron River;

then east along the centerline of the Huron River to State Highway 14; then east on State Highway 14 to the point of beginning.

(Ord. No. 65-91, § 1, 11-18-91; Ord. No. 28-01, § 1, 6-18-01)

1:452. Second ward.

The Second Ward of the City of Ann Arbor shall include all parts of the City enclosed by the following-described line:

Beginning at the point where U.S. Highway 23 and Nixon Road intersect; then following the easterly boundary of the First Ward to the intersection of ~~South University Avenue~~Observatory Street and Washtenaw Avenue; then south and east on Washtenaw Avenue to U.S. Highway 23; then north and west on U.S. Highway 23 to the point of beginning.

(Ord. No. 65-91, § 1, 11-18-91; Ord. No. 28-01, § 2, 6-18-01)

1:453. Third ward.

The Third Ward of the City of Ann Arbor shall include all parts of the City enclosed by the following-described line:

Beginning at the point where U.S. Highway 23 and Washtenaw Avenue intersect; then following the southerly and westerly boundary of the Second Ward to ~~South University Avenue~~South Forest Avenue at its intersection with Washtenaw Avenue; then south and west on South Forest Avenue to ~~Willard Street~~South University Avenue; then west on ~~Willard Street~~South University Avenue to East University Avenue; then south on East University Avenue to the former (now vacated) Monroe Street; then west on the former (now vacated) Monroe Street to Tappan Street; then south on Tappan Street to Hill Street; then west on Hill Street to ~~South State Street~~Oakland Avenue; then south on ~~South State Street~~Oakland Avenue to Arbor Street; then west on Arbor Street to Packard Street; then south and east on Packard Street ~~to Greenwood Avenue; then north and east on Greenwood Avenue to East University Avenue; then south on East University Avenue to Michigan Avenue; then south on Michigan Avenue to Wells Street; then west on Wells Street to Packard Street; then south and east on Packard Street~~ to Stone School Road; then south on Stone School Road to Ellsworth Road; then east on Ellsworth Road to Platt Road; then north on Platt Road to Interstate Highway 94; then east on Interstate Highway 94 to U.S. Highway 23; then north on U.S. Highway 23 to the point of beginning.

(Ord. No. 65-91, § 1, 11-18-91; Ord. No. 28-01, § 3, 6-18-01)

1:454. Fourth ward.

The Fourth Ward of the City of Ann Arbor shall include all parts of the City enclosed by the following-described line:

Beginning at the point where Ellsworth Road and Stone School Road intersect; then following the westerly boundary of the Third Ward to the intersection of South State Street and ~~Hill Arbor~~ Street; then east on Arbor Street to Oakland Avenue; then north on Oakland Avenue to Hill Street; then east on Hill Street to Tappan Street; then north on Tappan Street to the former (now vacated) Monroe Street; then east on the former (now vacated) Monroe Street to East University Avenue; then north on East University Avenue to South University Avenue; then west on South University Avenue to South State Street; then ~~north-south~~ on State Street to East Madison Street; then west on East Madison Street to South Main Street; then south on South Main Street to Pauline Boulevard; then west on Pauline Boulevard to South Maple Road; then south on South Maple Road to Scio Church Road; then west on Scio Church Road to Interstate Highway 94; then south and east on Interstate Highway 94 to South State Street; then south on South State Street to Ellsworth Road; then east on Ellsworth Road to the point of beginning.

(Ord. No. 65-91, § 1, 11-18-91; Ord. No. 28-01, § 4, 6-18-01)

1:455. Fifth ward.

The Fifth Ward of the City of Ann Arbor shall include all parts of the City enclosed by the following-described line:

Beginning at the point where Interstate Highway 94 and Scio Church intersect; then following the westerly and northerly boundary of the Fourth Ward to the intersection of East Madison Street and ~~South Division Street~~Thompson Street; then following the westerly boundary of the First Ward to the intersection of North Maple Road and State Highway 14; then west on State Highway 14 to Wagner Road; then south on Wagner Road to Liberty Street; then east on Liberty Street to Interstate Highway 94; then south and east on Interstate Highway 94 to the point of beginning.

(Ord. No. 65-91, § 1, 11-18-91; Ord. No. 28-01, § 5, 6-18-01)

Section 2. That this ordinance will take effect on August 5, 2011 following legal publication.